Notice Regarding Public Participation

Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the Texas Government Code, individuals wishing to address the Commission for
items listed as public hearings will be recognized when the public hearing is opened. For individuals wishing to
speak on a non-public hearing item, they may address the Commission by submitting the online form at the
following link:
https://www.littleelm.org/FormCenter/Development-Services-9/LE-Planning-Zoning-Commission-Speaker-Re-88

Individuals who wish to speak to the Commission directly must register prior to the meeting. If you have any

guestions, please email oc@littleelm.org.

Note: A physical quorum of the P&Z Commission may not be present during the meeting as some Commissioners
may choose to participate in the meeting remotely as permitted by Governor Abbott’s suspension of various
statutes that may be interpreted to require face-to-face interaction between members of the public and public
officials.


https://www.littleelm.org/FormCenter/Development-Services-9/LE-Planning-Zoning-Commission-Speaker-Re-88
mailto:oc@littleelm.org

I TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

B N p| ANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
— August 5, 2021

Persons may address the Planning and Zoning Commission on any issue. This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Commission on any concern
whether on this agenda or not. Each member of the public who desires to address the P&Z Commission regarding an item on an agenda for an open meeting
of the P&Z Commission shall have the right to address the Commission on the item before the Commission’s consideration of the item. All speakers not
requiring a translator are given 3 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. Non-English Speakers who require a
translator are given 6 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. In accordance with the State of Texas Open
Meeting Act, the board may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized by Section 551.042, Texas Government
Code. To address the Commission for any public hearing item please sign a speaker’s sheet located on the tables by the front entry and submit to a Staff
member.

1. 5:30 PM Work Session

a. Amendment to Chapter 86 (Signs) to revise and clarify various sections.

b. Amendment to Chapter 26 (Businesses and Business Regulations) to capture new language in
Chapter 86, and to establish a new section for Food Truck operations.

c. Amendment to Chapter 106 (Zoning), Article Il - Administration and Procedures, to decrease
the size requirement of public notification signage, and Article V - Use Regulations, to clarify
language referencing nonconforming uses and structures.

2. 6:00 PM Regular Meeting
3. Roll Call
4, Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the June 17, 2021, July 1, 2021, and July 15, 2021

regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting minutes.

5. REPLAT/Button Memorial United Methodist Church Addition, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5, Block A
(20-RP-009). Presentation, discussion and consideration on a request for approval of a Replat for
Button Memorial United Methodist Church, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5, Block A on approximately 5.175
acres of land in the R. Hensworth Survey, Abstract No. 577, generally located at the northwest
corner of Eldorado Parkway and Lakefront Drive, within Little ElIm's town limits.

o Staff Report
e Applicant Presentation
e Discussion and Recommendation

6. REPLAT/Triangle Acres Subdivision, Lot 10R, Block A (RP-21-03119). Presentation, discussion, and
consideration of a request for approval of a Replat for Triangle Acres, Lot 10R, Block A, on
approximately 0.714 acres of land in the D. Cule Survey, Abstract No. 226, generally located on the
north side of Hillcrest Drive, approximately 230 feet west of Highland Boulevard, within Little EIm's
town limits.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation
e Open Public Hearing

e Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation



7. PUBLIC HEARING/Uptown Vape and Smoke SUP (21-SUP-04). Public hearing, discussion, and take
action on a recommendation regarding a request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow a smoking
establishment use, in order to allow for the sale of vaping products, generally located on the west
side of Lobo Lane, approximately 384 feet south of Eldorado Parkway, currently zoned Light
Commercial (LC), within Little ElIm's town limits.

8. Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for new
business considerations

9. Adjourn

Certificate

| certify that the above notice of the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting was posted on the bulletin board of
the Town of Little EIm, Texas on July 30th, 2021, prior to 5:00 p.m. The Little EIm Town Hall is wheelchair
accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive service
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Town Secretary’s office at 214-975-0404 or
972-377-5540 (fax) for arrangements.

Olga Chernomorets - Planning Manager



O TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

-
. PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

LITTLE ELM 08/05/2021

OVERVIEW
Project Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
P&Z Hearing 08/05/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Size N/A

Current Zoning N/A

Proposed Use N/A
Existing Use N/A
Future Land Use

N/A
Plan Designation /
Applicant N/A
Owner N/A

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the June 17, 2021, July 1, 2021, and July 15, 2021 regular

Planning & Zoning Commission meeting minutes.

Location
N/A

Planning Analysis
N/A

Recommended Action
N/A

Attachments
June 17, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
July 1, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
July 15, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes



.‘ Minutes
Town of Little EIm
. ‘ PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

— Thursday, JUNE 17, 2021 - 7:00 pm

LITTLE ELM

Present: Brent Hagenbuch; Michael Bell, Chairman; Ron Trees, Vice Chairman; Tom Ocelli; Robert
Martin; Danny Weakley; Brent Thibeaux

Absent: Brian Rawlins; Stephen Horn

Staff Present: Fred Gibbs, Director of Development Services
Hayden Brodowsky, Development Services Manager
Olga Chernomorets, Planning Manager
Salena Tittle, Planner

1. 6:30 PM Work Session

Chairman Bell opened the Work Session at 6:40pm.

a. West Side Study Presentation & Update

Director of Development Services, Fred Gibbs, presented the background and an update on
the Town's West Side Study.

2. 7:00 PM Regular Meeting

Chairman Bell opened the Regular Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting at 7:00pm.

3. Roll Call

4, Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the June 3, 2021 regular Planning & Zoning
Commission meeting minutes.

Motion: Approve the minutes as presented.

Motion by Robert Martin, seconded by Vice Chairman Ron Trees

AYE: Brent Hagenbuch, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Tom Ocelli,
Robert Martin, Danny Weakley, Brent Thibeaux

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously



REPLAT/Castleridge Phase One, Lots 24R1 & 24R2, Block | (RP-21-02084). Presentation,
discussion and consideration of a request for approval of a Replat for Castleridge Phase One, Lots
24R1 & 24R2, Block | on approximately 0.166 acres of land in the Allen Vestal Survey, Abstract No.
1312, generally located at the southwest corner of Misty Way and Woodgrove Drive, within Little
Elm's town limits.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation

e Open Public Hearing

® Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

Staff presented the details of the proposed Replat. The applicant was not present or available for
questions by the Commission. Chairman Bell opened the public hearing at 7:02pm. There being
no further questions or concerns, Chairman Bell closed the public hearing at 7:02pm.

Motion: Approve the Replat document as presented.

Motion by Vice Chairman Ron Trees, seconded by Brent Thibeaux

AYE: Brent Hagenbuch, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Tom Ocelli,
Robert Martin, Danny Weakley, Brent Thibeaux

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

REPLAT/Castleridge Phase One, Lots 14R1 & 14R2, Block F (RP-21-02085). Presentation,
discussion and consideration of a request for approval of a Replat for Castleridge Phase One, Lots
14R1 & 14R2, Block F on approximately 0.156 acres of land in the Allen Vestal Survey, Abstract
No. 1312, generally located on the west side of Castleridge Drive, approximately 353 feet north
of Melody Lane, within Little ElIm's town limits.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation

e Open Public Hearing

e Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

Staff presented the details of the proposed Replat. The applicant was not present or available for
guestions by the Commission. Chairman Bell opened the public hearing at 7:04pm. There being
no further questions or concerns, Chairman Bell closed the public hearing at 7:04pm.

Motion: Approve the Replat document as presented.

Motion by Brent Hagenbuch, seconded by Robert Martin

AYE: Brent Hagenbuch, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Tom Ocelli,
Robert Martin, Danny Weakley, Brent Thibeaux

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously



REPLAT/Castleridge Phase One, Lots 13R1 & 13R2, Block K (RP-21-02086). Presentation,
discussion and consideration of a request for approval of a Replat for Castleridge Phase One, Lots
13R1 & 13R2, Block K on approximately 0.158 acres of land in the Allen Vestal Survey, Abstract
No. 1312, generally located on the east side of Woodgrove Drive, approximately 16 feet south of
Misty Way, within Little Elm's town limits.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation

e Open Public Hearing

e Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

Staff presented the details of the proposed Replat. The applicant was not present or available for
guestions by the Commission. Chairman Bell opened the public hearing at 7:05pm. There being
no further questions or concerns, Chairman Bell closed the public hearing at 7:05pm.

Motion: Approve the Replat document as presented.

Motion by Brent Thibeaux, seconded by Tom Ocelli

AYE: Brent Hagenbuch, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Tom Ocelli,
Robert Martin, Danny Weakley, Brent Thibeaux

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

REPLAT/Castleridge Phase One, Lots 16R1 & 16R2, Block F (RP-21-02087). Presentation,
discussion and consideration of a request for approval of a Replat for Castleridge Phase One, Lots
16R1 & 16R2, Block F on approximately 0.154 acres of land in the Allen Vestral Survey, Abstract
No. 1312, generally located on the west side of Castleridge Drive, approximately 469 feet north
of Melody Lane, within Little ElIm's town limits.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation

e Open Public Hearing

® Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

Staff presented the details of the proposed Replat. The applicant was not present or available for
questions by the Commission. Chairman Bell opened the public hearing at 7:07pm. There being
no further questions or concerns, Chairman Bell closed the public hearing at 7:07pm.

Motion: Approve the Replat document as presented.

Motion by Brent Thibeaux, seconded by Vice Chairman Ron Trees

AYE: Brent Hagenbuch, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Tom Ocelli,
Robert Martin, Danny Weakley, Brent Thibeaux

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously



10.

11.

PUBLIC HEARING/RTI Planned Development Amendment (21-PD-012). Public hearing, discussion,
and take action on a recommendation regarding a request to amend existing Planned
Development-Light Industrial District (PD-LI), though Ordinance No. 890, as amended by
Ordinance No. 1563, in order to allow the expansion of existing Retractable Technologies, Inc.
(RTI) Building 1, on approximately 34.31 acres of land, generally located on the west side of Lobo
Lane, approximately 175 feet south of Debbie Street, within Little EIm's town limits.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation

e Open Public Hearing

e Receive Public Comment

o Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

Staff presented the details of the proposed Planned Development Amendment and the
circumstances in which this request originated. The applicant was present and available for
questions by the Commission.

Chairman Bell opened the public hearing at 7:22pm.

There were two speakers who had a couple of questions for the applicant regarding Fire Lane
location and parking location clarification.

e Resident Steve Petrasic, residing at 1409 Vanish Point

e Resident John Lewis, residing at 1129 Shell Beach Drive

There being no further questions or concerns, Chairman Bell closed the public hearing at 7:26pm.
The Commission brought up a concern about the current landscaping in the front of Building 1
where the expansion will be taking place. The applicant agreed to replace the Crape Myrtles at a
one for one ratio.

Motion: Approve the proposed Planned Development Amendment request to allow the building
expansion of Building 1, as well as the additional parking requirements as presented by staff,
subject to the following condition:

e Applicant shall provide 1:1 tree mitigation along the building frontage.

Motion by Brent Thibeaux, seconded by Vice Chairman Ron Trees

AYE: Brent Hagenbuch, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Tom Ocelli,
Robert Martin, Danny Weakley, Brent Thibeaux

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for
new business considerations

"What's Coming" - Economic Development

Executive Director of Little EIm's Economic Development, Jennette Espinosa, presented to the
Commission all of the new and exciting businesses that have come to Little EIm.

Adjourn

Chairman Bell adjourned the meeting at 8:04pm.






LITTLE ELM

NOTICE OF MEETING CANCELLATION

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that the
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting
scheduled for JULY 1, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

has been canceled.

1. The regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting for July 1, 2021 was canceled.



LITTLE ELM

NOTICE OF MEETING CANCELLATION

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that the
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting
scheduled for JULY 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

has been canceled.

1. The regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting for July 15, 2021 was canceled.



=“ TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
By PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

08/05/2021

LITTLE ELM

OVERVIEW
Proiect REPLAT/Button Memorial United Methodist Church Addition, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5,
) Block A (20-RP-009)
P&Z Hearing 08/05/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 5.175 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development-Lakefront (PD-LF)
Proposed Use Religious Facility and Residential Lots
Existing Use Religious Facility

Future Land Use

Lakefront District (LF
Plan Designation akefront District (LF)

Applicant Fred Bemenderfer - Roome Land Surveying, Inc.
Owner Button Memorial United Methodist Church
Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Agenda Item

REPLAT/Button Memorial United Methodist Church Addition, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5, Block A (20-RP-009).
Presentation, discussion and consideration on a request for approval of a Replat for Button Memorial United
Methodist Church, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5, Block A on approximately 5.175 acres of land in the R.

Hensworth Survey, Abstract No. 577, generally located at the northwest corner of Eldorado Parkway and
Lakefront Drive, within Little EIm's town limits.

o Staff Report
e Applicant Presentation
e Discussion and Recommendation

Location

Generally located at 101 W Eldorado Pkwy, at the northwest corner of Eldorado Parkway and Lakefront
Drive, within Little ElIm's town limits.

Planning Analysis



Background.

This is a replat of Little EIm Townsite Block C, Lots 1, 2, and 15, and Abstract AO577A R. Hensworth Tracts 29
(PT), 30, 31A (PT), and 31B, consisting of approximately 5.175 acres of land in the R. Hensworth Survey,
Abstract No. 577. The property currently contains a one-story religious facility and an accessory storage
structure.

The purpose of this replat is to combine and subdivide the existing lots in order to establish Block A, Lots 1, 2,
3, 4 and 5, for the purpose of establishing four residential lots, intended for potential future development,
and clean up lot lines so that the existing religious facility is not positioned over multiple lots. This replat also
establishes a 24-foot fire lane, mutual access easement, drainage easement, and utility easement. This replat
would allow Button Memorial United Methodist Church to obtain building permits in order to construct a
new storage structure for Boy Scouts of America equipment.

Engineering Review.
The plat has been reviewed by Town staff and found to be in compliance with all subdivision requirements.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the Replat subject to no conditions.

Attachments
Button Memorial United Methodist Church Addition - Location Map
Button Memorial United Methodist Addition - Plat Document



ource: Google Imagery 2020

. . This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
Button Memorlal U nltefj . L d and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical
Methodist Church Addition eg en or digital, without written consent of the Town.

Lots 1-5, Block A Vt

This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or

( surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground
Town of Little EIm 220 440 in, | survey and represents only the approximate relative location

Denton County, Tx Feet of property boundaries.

Zoning Case Subject Property

LITTLE ELM D?te: 2/4/2021 Parcels




© 5/8°RF | 1{(2:’;3@ \
58 | OWNER’S CERTIFICATE
N ' o | S | : / Legend \
k) | se ! STATE OF TEXAS
5 Lot 13 Bk C N RCIRS R Capped Iron Rod Set )
& o '§ R Replat of Lot 10, Bk C S | ]| DRDCT Deed Records, Denton County, Texas COUNTY OF DENTON OWNER'S DEDICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
akeview Litlle tim, LP | s | Little Elem Townsite First Section I—-—| F—{— PRDCT  Plat Records, Denton County, Texas
= (called 1.10 acres) Q S ' Cab. G, Pg. 81, PRD.CT. IRF Iron Rod Found . . . . .
Lot 11, Block & o InstNo. 97-77547, DRD.CT I < | ] ) 19 2 T o1 | Lot 7 Block C oM Comtrolling Monument WHEREAS, Button Memorial United Methodist Church, is the owner of multiple tracts of land STATE OF TEXAS
N Zoned: LF (PD-72 9 . . . .
Little Eim Townsit s (PO-72) : . . numer
o nue i ronnsite o Zoned: LF (PD-72) S ol IR Little Elm Townsite HC  Handicap parking sign situated in the State of Texas, County of Denton, and Town of Little Elm, being part of the R. COUNTY OF DENTON
1 & VO/-Z?%/;'?-Lf?P;;@g')CZ S N il S | VO/-ZZ ’;9;225/3051 oL Sower C'eé’:v:e"r“tMonhole Hensworth Survey, Abstract No. 577, being all of Button Memorial United Methodist Church
S | E T - - - | oned: L (PD-72) Top TrafficrySignaI Pole properties as follows: a called 1.0786 acre tract as recorded under Inst. No. 2008—81036, all of a NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
| ~ | T N = | TSC  Traffic Signal Cabnet called 1.500 acre tract as recorded under Inst. No. 2001-88289, all of a Button tract recorded in
h N ?gl ' 58 3! TSHH  Traffic Signal Hand Hole Volume 657, Page 536, all of a Button tract recorded in Volume 509, Page 531 of the Deed THAT, Button Memorial United Methodist Church, does hereby adopt this final replat
l;g,lgg,;g;g 'i . N891‘§Ze>5’41(,4"E §§~h| | §é3 _g' l g‘m ﬁf:e:_l“gf:;rt Records of Denton County, Texas (henceforth D.R.D.C.T.), and part of Lots 1, and al of Lot 2, designating the hereinabove described property as Button Memorial United Methodist Church
S 2,229,502 | Qo521 4" ' . sl |1 8% Lot 14, Bk C gl | = d Block C of Little EIm Townsite as recorded in Volume 2, Page 226 of the Plat Records of Denton Addition, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5, Block A, an addition to the Town of Little EIm, Denton
5/87RE (W) \\|; NEG'5314'E 14046 RORS [ 7] 85 5% Replat of Lot 10, Bk, ¢ 2 - - - - - e e , County, T d do hereby dedicate to the publi f treets, rights of d
== \N — & e §8| ':__;j’b e of Lot 10, Bk C | : on Gu?l\vlvérrgeod Lines County, Texas (henceforth P.R.D.C.T.), with said premises being more particularly described as ICI)un y,h exosthon o Sred Y eh |cc1be dod' et po(h'C use oretvert, S reehs, rg Stho' w<|3y£ ?n
! N —— i . alleys shown thereon an oes hereby dedicate the easement strips shown on this plat for
| (o) ) | Cab. G, Pg. 81, PRD.CT. ! o EM  Electrio Meter Pol follows: ; e - :
| | i“o LOT 3 ‘ Zoned: LF (PD-72) ‘l | — o PP Power Pole BEGINNING at a point in the northwest rigth—of—way line of W. Eldorado Parkway (a variable the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using same. No
0 40’ 80' 120’ | S 5,341 Sq. Ft. | o] N:7,109,116.56 %P Light Pole . R . . ; buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements shall be constructed, or placed
e S Akt NBOIETE 12817 ]I o] E:2.446 18869 \\ / width right—of—way), the west line of said Button tract (Vol. 509, Pg. 531), marking the Upon, over, or across the easement strips on said plat. Any public utility shall have the
m | | l RV , TRy - ——— g RORS s?ugt:eopstR%oEnir of éothﬁ Blofhk B,tlndependefntthBor%k A.dd|(’j(|on gbs drecordgd |r.1 Cab. ¥, Page 652 right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fenced, trees, shrubs or
Scale: 1"=40' Lot 10, Block & | I H N8O'S3 14 E 11884 ' o .1 Lot 6 Block ¢ ot e r.rb Lt an © southwest corner of e nerein described premises, other improvements or growths, which in any way endanger or interfere with the
Little Elm Townsite ] LOT 4 Ea b 8 Little Em Townsite THENCE with the west line of Button tract <§09/531> and the east line of Lot 1, Block B of construction, maintenance, or efficiency of its respective system on any of the easement
Vol 2, Pg. 226 PRD.CT. s LOT 2 o ) 5129 Sq. Ft. =[RS Vol. 2, Pg. 226 PRD.C. said Indepepdent Bank Addition, North 00°02'57” West, 175.60 feet to a Pogue capped iron rod strips, and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress or egress to and
Zoned: LF (PD-72) : | \g 4573 Sq. Tt /,,sf'/%m}'g;ff?f;fgzg 0118 Acres ﬁz i Zoned: LF (PD-72) I?(;Jgtd marking the northeast corner of Lot 1, and the southeast corner of Button 1.0786 acre frotm ”gnd upon tsﬁjiﬁj eosen;en;dfor JE(he purposes of ?lonStrUCttmg’f rfconstrucgt'ing, inipecting,
<+ 0.105 A v g B ) ! . . . . , )
! cres NB9'34'51°E 128.27 | ;%' THENCE with the north line of Lot 1, and the south line of said 1.0786 acre tract, North Without the necessity at any tme of procuring permission. oo SIEET
| | | N89'53'14"E  115.49’ ot 15 Bk O lo 89°59742" West, 203.01 feet to an illegible capped iron rod found marking the northwest corner of
|| # O e rg'g Lot 1, the southwest corner of Button 1.0786 acre tract, and being in the east line of Lot 5,
| | IPP LOT 5 IS prgjl;s Block B, Little EIm Townsite as recorded in Vol. 2, Page 226 P.R.D.C.T,; By:
L o L o ~ CRS _ SN S | R - — THENCE with the west line of Button 1.0786 acre tract, Button tract 1.500 acre tract, and the Pastor: Melissa Hatch (Button Memorial United Methodist Church
| ‘; 9° A W*%ent 5/8RF %’_41'42'2 /ng'rezt' ) §' east line of Lots 5 through 10 of said Addition as follows: North 00°06'49” West (Source Bearing), ( )
| ]2 C @ | passing at 461 — , = | passing at 174.19 feet a 5/8” iron rod found marking the northeast corner of Lot 6, and the
| l ‘ ,J@ | s N89"34'51°E, _166.83 | southeast corner of Lot 7 of said Addition; passing at 273.81 feet a %” iron rod found marking
| | drai l b | the northeast corner of Lot 7, and the southeast corner of Lot 8; passing at 374.51 feet to the
| | ‘ Drainage. Esm’t H—J | | northeast corner of Lot 8, and the southeast corner of Lot 9; and continuing for a total distance STATE OF TEXAS
|| . Insto 2073'7906’ \ | of 573.92 feet to a 5/8” iron rod found marking the northwest corner of said premises, the COUNTY OF DENTON
Lot 9, Block £ ] 545 b Lot 5, Block € northwest corner of Button tract 1.500 acre tract, and the southwest corner of a called 1.10 acre
Little Elm Townsite | | | | <8 Vo/igf/‘f’/f/”;zgofj;’g” tract as recorded under Inst. No. 97—77547 of the D.R.D.C.T; BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on
VO‘aneC;?-Li??P;;R}g)CZ L] - ‘ L s | 9 i IE o) THENCE with the northerly most north line of said premises, the north line of Button 1.500 acre this day personally appeared Melissa Hatch known to me to be the person whose name is
' | | T Hwijgmgsgf’guwed | | ‘g“?(\, tract, and the south line of said 1.10 acre tract, North 89°53"4” East, 140.46 feet to a Roome subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the
RRE (called 1.500 acres) | | %3 capped iron rod set in the west right—of—way line of King Lane (50’ right—of—way) from which a same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein
| | ‘ “ Inst.-No. 2001-88289, DRD.C.T. Button Memorial United — %" iron rod found marking the southeast corner of said 1.10 acre tract bears North 89°5314” stated.
i Methodist Church ‘ | East, 19.64 feet; . .
| | L ! Vol. 657, Fg. 536, DRO.CT. 1/2'RFf._| L o o THENCE with a common line between said premises and the dedicated right—of—way of King GIVEN under my hand and seal of office, this the ___ day of
- = - = ———I—l | ¢1/2RF ! x | Lane as follows: South 00°06'46” East, 13.28 feet to a Roome capped iron rod set marking the , 2021
! ‘ £ beginning of a curve to the right; Southwesterly along a curve to the right having a central angle
| I | gll of 57°2315” with a radius of 10.00 feet, for an arc distance of 10.02 feet (chord = South
| | ! R 28°34’52” West, 9.60 feet) to a Roome capped iron rod set marking a point of reverse curve;
> S ‘ ad ! g Southeasterly along a curve to the left having a central angle of 193°14'23” with a radius of 50.00 Notary Public in and for
I E = feet, f dist f 168.63 feet (chord = South 39°20'42” East, 99.33 feet) t R
SIN|: S eet, for an arc distance o : eet (chor ou ast, X ee o a Roome
Lot & Block B SO Cé' S % u‘z[;e{ ;mﬁ’/?gfw(ng[e capped iron rod set in the south right—of—way line of the existing King Lane; the State of Texas
Little Elm Townsite m|=§ & Q) ‘ = Vol 2, Pg. 226 PRD.CT THENCE continuing with a common line between said premises and an existing south
VO/.Z?ﬂe/;g"éiZ?P;ﬁg‘)m 8|§ TQ') "% \ N Zoned: LF (PD-72) right—of—way line of King Lane as follows: North 89°34'51" East, passing at 4.61 feet a bent 5/8”
' §l:8 . Q’ E iron rod found marking the southeast corner of said right—of—way, the northwest corner of the
NS i ing i i i SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
K|Sl 76 % aforementioned Button tract (Vol. 657, Pg. 536), being in the east line of said Button 1.500 acre SURVEYOR o CERIIFICATE
~ =2 wood | tract, and continuing for a total distance of 12.58 feet to a Roome capped iron rod set marking
: L ' Dsr:zdo | | the southeast corner of the existing King Lane, and the southwest corner of Lot 15, Block C, STATE OF TEXAS §
| T | kb NBI'50°33"E  150.00° WAZ"CIRF [ Little EIm Townsite First Section as recorded in Cab. G, Page 81 of the P.R.D.C.T; COUNTY OF COLLIN 8
__ __ __ | /2'IRF WAZCRF T — - - - - ———&_; THENCE with @ common line between said premises, the east right—of—way line of King Lane,
| | % and the west line of Lot 15, North 00"1703” West, 66.00 feet to an “X" set in concrete and THAT |, F. E. Bemenderfer Jr., do hereby certify that | prepared this plat from an actual
| | | LOT 1 | | %, Peter John Corwin & g | marking the northwest corner of Lot 15, and the southwest corner of Lot 14, Block C of said and accurate survey of land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly
| | 204,958 Sqg. Ft. ‘ Judy Spence Corwin 1 Addition; placed under my supervision. This plat was prepared in accordance with the subdivision
| : ‘ 4.705 Acres | st NO'KZ[OZJO*&W% DROCT. S ! THENCE departing said right—of—way, North 89°34'51” East with a common line between Lots 14 rules and regulations of the Town of Little EIm, Texas
| | T | Nitle E’/WB/?Sﬁnsk 18 and 15 a distance of 128.17 feet to a Roome capped iron rod set marking the northeast corner
| | Vol 2,°Pg. 226 PRD.C.T. - A of Lot 15, the southeast corner of Lot 14, and being in the west line of Lot 6, Block C, Little
Lot 7 Block B : : N T - - - — - ) | Zoned:\LF (PD-72) w 8 2 | ElIm Townsite as recorded in Vol. 2, Pg. 226 of the P.R.D.C.T., same corner being the easterly NOT FOR RECORDING
Little Elm Townsite © 1 | ‘ > r‘z’% S I most northeast corner of said premises; F. E. Bemenderfer, Jr.
e 8 2@ 1 . o 3 ) S N THENCE with an east line of said premises, the east line of Button tract (Vol. 657, Pg. 536), R.P.L.S. No. 4051
| | \ tg\ﬁ“ \ |’ ' -SBY42167E Zg.vss'f__" S § CQ 7;5 Button tract (Vol. 509, Pg. 531), and the west line of said Lot 6, South 00°25'09” East, 66.00
| ] \@ff"“ ‘ | Firelane, Mutual Access, , S % 2 | feet to a Roome capped iron rod set marking the southwest corner of Lot 6, and the northwest
I ‘ e | R ' e ote ) N N ¥ | corner of Lot 5 of said Addition;
ek 2" T L N —5 S < THENCE continuing with an east line of said premises, the east line of Button tract (Vol. 657,
I | = : L9 i 3 9.23 Pg. 536), Button tract (Vol. 509, Pg. 531), and the west line of Lots 5, 4 and 3 of said Addition,
- - - Red ‘ L1 N89B0'33"E 150.90'f i "KAZ'CIRF s South 00°01'46” West, 299.70 feet to a Mag nail found marking the southwest corner of Lot 3, STATE OF TEXAS §
| L —wam | oonc. ok R ! ® ' Block C, and the northwest corner of Lot 2, Block C of said Little EIm Townsite Addition, same COUNTY OF COLLIN &
J—F ‘ R R A v - 4B ! ' corner being an ell corner of said premises; ) ) )
| ! | 1226 / W ' THENCE with a common line between said Lots 2 and 3, and a north line of said Addition, BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared F. E. Bemenderfer,
5 utiity Esm't | | : | | Porking Spaces dedicated for 3? | : North 89°50°'33” East, 150.00 feet to a KAZ capped iron rod found in the west right—of—way line Jr., known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
ot 2. Pg. 226 1] ‘ | | O e e oty 3":—["—_ ‘ | of Clark Street and marking the southeast corner of Lot 3, the northeast corner of Lot 2, and instrument, who acknowledged to me that the same was executed for the purposes and
| | |- Sutton Wemorial Unied } X 3.1 | | being the easterly most northeast corner of said premises; considerotign therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated and as that act and
ko Block & ! Vethodof Chureh | _ | One Story Brick s 3 Rl THENCE with the west right—of—way line of Clark Street, the easterly most east line of said deed therein stated.
Vol 2, Py 226 PROCT | ! (called 1.0786 acres) | } 7 | Church Bldg. g J S| premises, and the east line of Lots 2 and 1 of said Addition, South 00°03'36" West, 111.73 feet a
Zoned- LF (PD=72) | Inst. No. 2008-81036, DRO.C.T. R s | T ar g deck o By 11— Roome capped iron rod set marking the intersection of the northwest right—of—way line of W. .
| 3 i " ‘\ : H - R N | : Eldorado Parkway with the west right—of—way line of Clark Street, same point marking the GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this the ____ day of
IR B e Button Memorial United S £ —cong, val ol southeast corner of said premises; 2021.
l : *PP ‘ | ] UAjgt/zo;gfchhwcnﬁe | gs . THENCE with the northwest right—of—way line of W. Eldorado Parkway, the southeast line of said
j vol. 509, Pg. 231 ¢ | 2 Sl i ing through Lot 1, and Button tract (Vol. 509, Pg. 531), as follows: South
+ ! | | I | - DRDCT b S ote - preml’ses’,’ crossing g , . , Pg. , :
- - - T | I SR Gl ol W ISR ~1 v 2558'04” West, 26.97 feet to a Roome capped iron rod set; South 51°3318” West, 349.08 feet to —
T b | f N the place of beginning and containing 225,446 square feet or 5.1755 acres of land. Notary Public in and for
| ! | {: | cone~] = o The State of Texas
| | ’ | \‘* : I /dé
10’ Denton County l 8 | I “\; | 8 \A/D e
CTIC Coop, Inc. Esm e S 1P
Vol. 559, Pg. 499 | BB 1z 4% g Lot 7 Block C ) SPE
‘ Q g8 g . ’ R FH &
| | 8 IS &‘ﬁb NJ Little Eim Townsite rp “
it 145359 y y
Lot 5, Block B i | L8 | S
Little Elm Townsite | | ’ L 2Ngs e
vol. 2, Pg. 226 PROCT. | | | ] g 55 Bl NOTES:
Zoned: LF (PD-72) | I : | IR ?‘Q B ; 1. The current zoning for this property is Lakefront District (PD—72).
CIRF (cm)] £ I | =
P :‘003_33] ________ N89°59'42"W 203.01' \”Pogue"mRﬁ | ‘ | i ot 2. The coordinates shown and the basis of the bearings are based on the Town
Ef;lgg'ggg-ggl | \\\ \ [ | of Little Elm Control Monument No. 2 & 3 (NAD 83), Texas State Plane
2,445,850. ] >/\ 11 | 1 Coordinates—North Central Zone. Elevations based on the Town of Little EIm
- - - N B SRR SRR M t No. 2, (NAVD 88)
. , N - gravel areq : onumen i :
Drainage Esm'’t \ | LN DR L
Cab. Y, Pg. 652 GRS | ‘ ‘ & . . .
\ Jox — 3. This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees, and the
ey : L applicant should contact the Town regarding any applicable fees due. Approved by the Town of Little Elm, Texas this
' < S mesy Lo ____ day of , 2021.
V/C/NITY MAP N } | 3& i {/X@gnw \“Ql‘bb‘ 4. Notice—selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of
N.T.S. N ~ 5 EEN 0@32\:‘3 el gt ,“/3 / Town subdivision ordinance and state platting statutes and is subject to fines and .
T 2 ;,{W e ' withholding of utilities and building permits. Final Replat
3 NG ? LINE[BEARING __[DISTANCE . .
3 Lot 1. Block B g />\/\(\9\. \ 0 0}@ L1 |SO0'06 46 E [15.28 5. This plat does not alter or remove existing deed restrictions, if any, on this Town Official Button Mel ; ;Orla/ Unlted
Independent Bank Addition Reciprocal Esm't \\\ / 6 '(\“\?\. t% ggg,ggagln\% ;ggg: property. bl ol Bl
Cab ), Pg. 652, FROCT InstNo, 2006-51037 7 N ¥ e = Attest: M th d t ( h h Add t
Zoned: LF (PD-72) </\ vy WVA/OZ?;;&‘Z/‘@,%\ marker, ¥ tg 22?2;8;5\, ;igg 6. No portion of the subject property lie within the 100 year flood plain according e 0 IS urC I Ion
F\ o ) J(’\ X we Qéoo&j‘hg‘;:@g: \ N\ ) s L6 INOO'0257WI15.76° to Community Panel No. 48121C0415 G, dated April 18, 2011, of the National
A @50? e e N \>,/§ i Rt < «o L7 |S89°427167E [109.71 Flood Insurance Rate Maps for Denton County, Texas, (Zone X). LOtS 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5, B/OCkA
N\ P % g N g © L8 |[S00°17°44"W[9.55
» X o \ il , . . ] ]
5 % 7 < BN e § \ \\ 6@/ L9 [SBY'50’33"W|109.71 7. The purpose of this plat is to create 5 lots from 5 tracts of land. 5.1755 Acres Situated in The
Bridgeview Dr :?:’: U%: 2 s e // /// ,,:{}%, \\v/@(gj;ﬂ@ R 8. This property was surveyed without the benefit of a title commitment and is foun Seeretory R HenSWOﬁh SUI'VGJ/, AbStraCt NO- 577
%] a = A X ©
R P o 7 R SOOI BETO I suec (o ony/oll sosements of recor. Town of Little Elm, Denton County, Texas
a AN \ ‘(\ 4 Gb . . - J J
= o0 WS [PoINT OF ¢ c2 168.63’ 50.00° [19314°23"__|S39°20°42°E 99.33 - . .
Slte . N / (e\o(\z.:\)\“::%ﬁ% BEGINNING \@@Pp i c3 3154 50.00° 190°20°42” S450723°W 5837 9. .Mmlmum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood December, 2020
Xl s C4 _[19.07 44.00° [24°49°53” __[S122159°W___[18.92° plain.
53 Lake Lewisuile / K °// P v C5 867 20.00" |2449°53" [S12°21°59°W___|8.60’ ‘ o ‘ _ ‘ o _
£ . N / N _ P /v C6 13.32° 20.00° |38°08°54" S19°07°24°E 13.07° 10. All lots comply with the minimum size requirements of the zoning district. Owners: - Revised: 3.30.2021 P:\AC\2020Q4\AC867790.DWG
3 DN // R v 5@“3@.(’6 , /@/ c7 29.30° 44.00’ [38°08'54” N19°07'24"W 28.76° Button Memorial United Survevor: o (
8 N _ 6@0&:'9@-// @o‘*“&*‘ c8 19.07° 44.00" [24°49'53"  [N12'21'59"E 18.92" 11. Shared Fire Lane/Access Drive for future Development agreement will be formed Methodist Church Roome Land Surveying Roome
C T // ‘W s e g?o 296;)8’ 5288 Sgggig ngg;ggg 2-2621, in tandem with a future PD that will involve language for shared use and ?-0- BOfX L(‘St?f - 5068 g?OO A¥e 70503711“6 810
= /< e . . . H own O 1te m, lexas ano, IX H
3| s g SUN Pid - C11_ [25.25 50.00° [28°56°107 __|S42°4823°W___|24.98' maintenance. Attn: Mike McClellan (972) 423-4372 Land Surveying
H £ E] -~ //( )\/ s C12 41.30° 50.00° |47°19°53” S04°40°20"W 40.14° (214) 228-9345 email:fredb@roomeinc.com 2000 Avenue G, Suite 810
2| Y S - _ AN d C13  [72.26 50.00° [82°48°197  |SB0°23°45°E 66.13 email: michael@mcclellan.com Attn: Fred Bemenderfer Plano, Texas 75074
O -~ ~A 7 A >/ Ci14 29.82° 50.00° [34°09°59” N61°07'06"E 29.38° I I Phone (972) 423-4372 / Fax (972) 423-7523
d /\ www.roomesurveying.com / Firm No. 10013100 )




=“ TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
By PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

LITTLE ELM 08/05/2021

OVERVIEW
Project REPLAT/Triangle Acres Subdivision, Lot 10R, Block A (RP-21-03119)
P&Z Hearing 08/05/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 0.714 acres

Current Zoning Single Family (A1)

Proposed Use Replat two residential lots into one residential lot
Existing Use Two residential lots

Eljatrl;I I:)eel;ai!;:altjiien Mixed Use

Applicant Grayson CeBallos - Windrose Land Services
Owner Anthony Pryor & Jean Pryor

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Agenda Item

REPLAT/Triangle Acres Subdivision, Lot 10R, Block A (RP-21-03119). Presentation, discussion, and
consideration of a request for approval of a Replat for Triangle Acres, Lot 10R, Block A, on approximately
0.714 acres of land in the D. Cule Survey, Abstract No. 226, generally located on the north side of Hillcrest
Drive, approximately 230 feet west of Highland Boulevard, within Little EIm's town limits.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation
e Open Public Hearing

e Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

Location

Generally located on the north side of Hillcrest Drive, approximately 230 feet west of Highland Boulevard,
within Little EIm's town limits.

Planning Analysis



Background.

This is a replat of Triangle Acres Subdivision, Lots 10 and 11, Block A, consisting of approximately
0.0714 acres of land in the D. Cule Survey, Abstract No. 226. The property is currently improved with a
one-story residential structure and detached garage.

The purpose of this replat is to combine Lot 10 and 11 in order to establish one residential lot, Lot 10R, for
the purpose of expanding the existing garage structure.

Engineering Review.
The plat has been reviewed by Town staff and found to be in compliance with all subdivision requirements.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the replat subject to no conditions.

Attachments
Triangle Acres Subdivision, Lot 10R, Block A - Location Map
Triangle Acres Subdivision, Lot 10R, Block A - Plat Document
Triangle Acres Subdivision, Lot 10R, Block A - Survey



o
2
E

s
£
S

&
ol
5

=

s

k=
®
S

=2
=3
£
g
£
kS

[
7
[
[
EY
3
s
E

i
c
3

Lo

£

@

15}

Document Path:

LITTLE ELM

Lot10)
Block A g
A

Hillcrest - Replat
Lots 10, 11 To Lot 10R
Block A

0 87.5 175 350
e ee—

Town of Little EIm N

Denton County, Tx
Date: 7/19/2021

This map is the property of the Town of Little Eim,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical
or digital, without written consent of the Town.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.




SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

1. Bearings and distances are based on Texas State Plane Coordinate System,
Texas North Central Zone 4202 North American Datum of 1983 (NAD 83) (U.S.

N Foot) with a combined scale factor of 1.000150630.

2. This property lies within Zone "X" Unshaded of the Flood Insurance Rate Map

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

This is to certify that I, Mark N. Peeples, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the
State of Texas, have platted the subdivision from an actual survey on the ground, and
that this plat correctly represents that survey made by me or under my direction and

for Denton County, Texas and Incorporated Areas, map no. 48121C0520G, supervision.
dated April 18, 2011, via scaled map location and graphic plotting.
3. Notice: Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of
City subdivision ordinance and state platting statutes and is subject to fines and
20 0 10 20 a0 withholding of utilities and building certificates.
Mark N. Peeples, R.P.L.S.
SCALE: 1"=20' 4. The purpose of this plat is to take two existing lots and combine them into one. No. 6443
5. Access shall be limited to Hillcrest Drive only.
OLD STATE
HIGHWAY NO. 24
_ (VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)
- ) L ”
1/2” REBAR S 86°59°09” E ’
FOUND (C.M.) 220. 02 3/6" REBAR
FOUND (C.M.)
o)
9]
-7
3V}
™
W
LOT 9 R
©
QQ Q
N g
N S
3
3 § N
<
w LOT 10R, BLOCK A M
= ° 31,251 SF N
E 0.714 ACRES ™~
~ ?o
\ _ ‘u)
- ©
\ _ y)
- 3
~ —~ LOT 12
> —~ 0
—~—
POINT OF RAiL RO ~
\ _ BEGINNING / FOU/VD (gp//(g —
\ - / 770_23, —
T _ 5 / V75 46°00% o~
\ S 8 2 ~—
I
= / 70- 0Op’ — 5" UTILITY EASEMENT
FOUND CE@M ) "l? / \ -~ OIRON PIPE T /PR THIS PLAT
M. = FOUND (C.M.)
& \ ~
2 —~
— —~ —~—
-~ N 734 / \ 99. 75 ~
\Gw w > ~ — —
222 / \ —~—
~ \
T~ (60’ o 0/@ IRON PIPE @
- _ \ HI— op / VE BEARS
— ~Wy Y) S00°19’W, 1.6’ —_

LOT 1 \

l LOT 2 T~ T

LOT 3 —
BLOCK "C” » A2
LOT 5, BLOCK “C
/ TRIANGLE ACRES SUSDIVISION TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION T~
| b R D.CT VOL. 2, PG. 89 T~
e | P.R.D.C.T. ~ _
~~
l ~~
LOT 4
|
VICINITY MAP / I

NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND OF ABBREVIATIONS

e DR.D.CT. DEEDRECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

e O.P.RD.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
e PRD.CT. PLATRECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

e ROW RIGHT OF WAY
e RS 1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR STAMPED "WINDROSE" SET
e CM. CONTROLLING MONUMENT

P"‘“ACI FBa o

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS:

APPROVED this the day of ,20
by the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

Town Official, Little EIm, Texas

Town Secretary, Little EIm, Texas

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day
personally appeared Mark N. Peeples, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day of
20

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

LOT 13

DRAWNBY:GLC.  DATE: 06/09/2021 ~CHECKEDBY: MP. JOBNO.: D56935 3§ recorded in Volume 2, Page SOPR.D.CT.

LOT &
A
< >
v
LAND SURVEYING | PLATTING
220 ELM STREET, SUITE 200 | LEWISVILLE, TX 75057 | 214.217.2544
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10194331 | WINDROSESERVICES.COM
QYWNER/DEVELOPER Point of Contact:
Jean S. Pryor 972-370-5871
1605 Hillcrest Drive grayson.ceballos@windroseservices.com
Little Elm, Texas 75068 Last Revision Date: 07/08/2021

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

WHEREAS Anthony R. Pryor and wife, Jean S. Pryor are the owners of a 0.714 acre tract of land situated in the D. Cule Survey,
Abstract Number 226, being all of Lots 10 and 11, Block A of Triangle Acres Subdivision, an addition to the Town of Little Elm, as
recorded in Volume 2, Page 89, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas same being a tract of land described in Warranty Deed to
Anthony R. Pryor and Wife, Jean S. Pryor recorded in Instrument Number 94-25263, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas and being
more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: (Bearings and Distances are based on the State Plane Coordinate System,
Texas North Central Zone (4202), North American Datum of 1983 (NAD®83) (US Foot) with a combined scale factor of 1.000150630);

BEGINNING at a Rail Road Spike found for the southwest corner of said Lot 10, same being the southeast corner of Lot 9 of said
Triangle Acres Subdivision and lying on the north right-of-way line of Hillcrest Drive (60 foot right-of-way);

THENCE North 09 degrees 37 minutes 06 seconds East, departing the north right-of-way line of said Hillcrest Drive, with the east line
of said Lot 9, a distance of 121.59 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar found for the northeast corner of said Lot 9, same being the northwest corner
of said Lot 10 and lying on the south right-of-way line of Old State Highway Number 24 (Variable Width right-of-way);

THENCE South 86 degrees 59 minutes 09 seconds East, with the south right-of-way line of said Old State Highway Number 24, a
distance of 220.02 feet to a 3/8 inch rebar found for the northeast corner of said Lot 11, same being the northwest corner of Lot 12 of
said Triangle Acres Subdivision;

THENCE South 12 degrees 56 minutes 56 seconds West, departing the south right-of-way line of said Old State Highway Number 24,
with the west line of said Lot 12, a distance of 171.37 feet to a point for the southwest corner of said Lot 12 and lying on the north
right-of-way line of said Hillcrest Drive, from which an iron pipe found bears South 00 degrees 19 minutes West, a distance of 1.6 feet;

THENCE North 73 degrees 46 minutes 08 seconds West, with the north right-of-way line of said Hillcrest Drive, passing at a distance
0f 99.77 feet an iron pipe found for the southwest corner of said Lot 11, same being the southeast corner of said Lot 10 and continuing
with the south line of said Lot 10, a total distance of 210.00 feet to THE POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 31,251 square feet or

0.714 acres of land, more or less.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

That Anthony R. Pryor and Wife, Jean S. Pryor (Owners) do hereby adopt this plat designating the herein above property as Lot
10R, Block A of Triangle Acres Subdivision, an addition to the Town of Little Elm, Denton County, Texas and do hereby dedicate to
the pblic use forever, their streets, alleys and public use areas shown hereon, the easements, as shown, for mutual use and
accommodation of the Town of Little Elm and all public utilities desiring to use or using same. The Town of Little Elm and any public
utility company shall have have the right to remove and keep removed all or parts of any building, fences, shrubs, trees or other
improvements or growths, which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency of it respective
systems on said Easements, and the Town of Little Elm and all public utilities constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling,
maintaining and adding to or removing all or parts of respective systems, without the necessity, at anytime, of procuring the permission
of anyone. This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the Town of Little Elm, Texas.

Anthony R. Pryor

Printed Name

Jean S. Pryor
Printed Name
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Anthony Pryor,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the
same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day of 20

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Jean S. Pryor,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the

same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day of 20

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

REPL AT FOR DENTON COUNTY USE ONLY

TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION

LOT 10R, BLOCK A
Being a Replat of Lots 10 and 11, Block A
Triangle Acres Subdivision,
an addition to the Town of Little EIm

a total of 0.714 Acres

Town of Little ElIm, Denton County, Texas
- 2021 -

FOR DENTON COUNTY USE ONLY

FOR DENTON COUNTY USE ONLY

ATINO 3sn ALNNOD NOIN3Q HO4

V:\WRD SITE NOs\D56935 — 1605 Hillcrest Dr — Little Eim\Drawings



AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION VOL. 2, PG. 89 P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" REBAR FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" REBAR FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIL ROAD SPIKE FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE  BEARS S00°19'W, 1.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 86°59'09" E  220.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 12°56'56" W  171.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°46'08" W  210.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°37'06" E  121.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 73°46'08" E  203.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRON ROD FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIL ROAD SPIKE FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD STATE HIGHWAY NO. 24 (VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE (60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 16°13'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°46'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 14°39'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "C" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION VOL. 2, PG. 89 P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5, BLOCK "C" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION VOL. 2, PG. 89 P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY R. PRYOR  WIFE, JEAN S. PRYOR DOC. NO. 94-25263 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10R, BLOCK A 31,251 SF 0.714 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE TO BE ABANDONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UTILITY EASEMENT PER THIS PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\WRD SITE NOs\D56935 - 1605 Hillcrest Dr - Little Elm\Drawings

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DENTON COUNTY USE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DENTON COUNTY USE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DENTON COUNTY USE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DENTON COUNTY USE ONLY


CEDAR [N

PR SLUrT TRt § PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
SLEEPY HOLLOW TRL 3
$ LOT 10 & LOT 11, BLOCK "A” TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,
ST § TEXAS ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,
TEXAS.

TITLE COMMITMENT NOTES

THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,
AGREEMENTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS, EITHER RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY
THAT ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY.

V:\WRD SITE NOs\D56935 — 1605 Hillcrest Dr — Little Eim\Archived Drawings

ASPHALT PAVEMENT /-/ /G/_/ W A Y N O 2 4
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.0.w.) SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
ASPHALT PAVEMENT 1. BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH
AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD 83)(US FOOT) WITH A COMBINED SCALE FACTOR OF 1.00015063.
CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS 2. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON
\/| C | N |‘|’Y M AP COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS, MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY—PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL
- ot 18, 2011. ALL OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE ”X” ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID
NOT TO SCALE - = . S 86'59°09" s FLOOD ZONES IS BASED ON SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED
1/2” REBAR . 909” E 220.02’ ON SAID MAP AS FOLLOWS:
FOUND (C.M.) g ‘T . i
H” PP 3/8” REBAR
S N FOUND (CM-) ZONE "X* — OTHER AREAS: AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 500—YEAR FLOODPLAIN.
—_— A .
J 3. THIS BOUNDARY SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING
N PRACTICES ACT AND GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS.
0.7174 AC. LOT 11 £ 4. THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT
(31,251 SQ. FT.) AND/OR THE CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE AS WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND
ADJACENT PROPERTIES, FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY
N O RTH . N SHALL NOT REPRESENT WARRANTY OF TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT
,%3 LOT 10 PROPERTY.
- O 5. EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY STATED OR SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 20 N 0.4 WHICH MAY BE APPLICABLE TO THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;
~ SUBDIVISION RESTRICTIONS; ZONING OR OTHER LAND—USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP
= ——— | ; | s W - £ 6. ANY DECLARATION MADE HEREON OR HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE
LOT 9 S 2 BLOCK A TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS.
4 8 TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION GARAGE 7. THE WORD "CERTIFY” OR "CERTIFICATE” AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION
boc ’:;’\’IEON gfon%wQ z N VOL. 2. PG. 89 REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED.
" DRD.CT M IsR,D C:I' £ 8. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PROVIDE A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,
S UG CONCRETE . FAULTLINES, TOXIC OR HAZARDOUS WASTE AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL
o PAVEMENT NI; ISSUES. NO STATEMENT IS MADE CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR
DEVELOPMENT.
< ~ 9. THE PARCELS CONTAINED IN THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR
OVERED AREA D v OVERLAPS.
ANTHONY R. PRYOR /C 10. SQUARE FOOTAGE TOTALS SHOWN HEREON OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT
WIFE, JEAN S. PRYOR P NECESSARILY REPRESENT THE POSITIONAL ACCURACY OF THE BOUNDARY MONUMENTS.
- boc. B’% D9‘C‘—T25253 . 8 1. MONUMENTS ARE FOUND UNLESS SPECIFICALLY DESIGNATED AS SET.
-~ T ,, N 12. ALL STATEMENTS WITHIN THE CERTIFICATION, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,
- o4 IMPROVEMENTS, STRUCTURES, BUILDINGS, PARTY WALLS, PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED
-~ oo © & SOLELY ON ABOVE—GROUND, VISIBLE EVIDENCE, UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED
~— %5} HEREON.
™~ - / (3V] 13. THE AREA OF THE BUILDING SHOWN IS BASED ON THE BUILDINGS FOOTPRINT AT GROUND LEVEL..
ONE STORY BRICK 8.3 §) *~
\ - ~ BUILDING LOT 12
~ [ ~ — ZéngA'g’)E(TEERg_R (%) NOTES REGARDING UTILITIES:
RAIL ROAD SPIKE ~ RENEE C.
FOUND (C.M.) —~ 1605 HILLCREST ) SOURCE INFORMATION FROM PLANS AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITES TO DEVELOP A VIEW
/ ~ 2ijik2 O " ORDOT / OF THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE
o~ ACCURATELY, COMPLETELY, AND RELIABLY DEPICTED. IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE
/ 1023 ~ / REQUESTS FROM SURVEYORS MAY BE IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED
N >3 — INFORMATION IS REQUIRED, THE CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE
5 / 3 46" / NECESSARY.
§ 08” — ~
2/ <70.05>
IRON ROD Nl;‘;‘ IRON PIPE
FOUND (C.M.) e / FOUND (C.M.)
- (2] ASPHALT PAVEM
T L, / " /
72,20
~ <22 /
~
()
T~ (60 Rig ST D/? IRON PIPE @&\ —
/ - _ HT-0p / BEARS ~—__ /
/\ y S0019'W, 1.6’ - / LOT 13
~~
— RENEE C.
LoT 1 ~ T~ SCANDALIS—GRAVE /
~— ~ - DOC. NO. 2017—145379
/ ~ ~— D.R.D.C.T.
/ \ S 73'46;8”\
E %
~
LEGEND T _ /
* SOME OF THESE ELEMENTS MAY NOT BE USED ON THIS SURVEY = ~— /
.BO — BOLLARD I:IPLM — PIPELINE MARKER / LOT 2 \ -~ -
&\— — HANDICAP |;|UCS — UNDERGROUND CABLE SIGN = ~ \
@M  — GAS METER LTL  — CATHODIC TEST LEAD / \ -
eCV  — GAS VALV MW — MONITORING WELL / = ~
Ot — FIRE HYDRANT P — PIN FLAG/PAINT MARK
aWM — WATER METER TC — TOP OF CURB . LOT 3 ~ \
ol T WATER VAL e ~ CUTTER ) TRIANE‘?I;I i'cIEELg CSKUI:;E):I"VISION =
~
oCV  — IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE TG — TOP OF GRATE VOL. 2, PG. 89 \
— GRATE INLET FL — FLOW LINE P.R.D.C.T. ~
® — GRATE INLET HB — HIGHBANK / T~ _ ( N )
® — MANHOLE SAN — SANITARY SEWER | -~
o0 — CLEANOUT ST™ — STORM SEWER -
oTP — TELEPHONE PEDESTAL CMP  — CORRUGATED METAL PIPE ~ “ >
nEs — ELECTRIC BOX / LOT 4 \
CPP — CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE ~
TSB _ -~
O TRAFFIC SIGNAL BOX RCP — REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE \ -
P — LIGHT POLE TEL - TELEPHONE -
" Tt : - WINDROSE
;GL — GROUND/SPOT LIGHT >t SOUTHAESTERN BELL TELERHONE €0 / \ -~ A/i‘(;f/OAD SP//(
P _ POWER POLE WIR - WATER | ~ "0 0, C LAND SURVEYING | PLATTING
op /T UG — UNDERGROUND 220 ELM STREET, SUITE 200 | LEWISVILLE, TX 75057 | 214.217.2544
o — POWER POLE W/TRANSFORMER o FouND ! LoT 5 | FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10194331 | WINDROSESERVICES.COM )
PP/LT — POWER POLE W/LIGHT
o
H.C.CF.  — HARRIS COUNTY CLERK FILE SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE
PP/CT — POWER POLE W/CONDUIT
[}
eMP  — METER POLE HCDR. — HARRIS COUNTY DEED RECORDS THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS THIS DAY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY | CATEGORY 1B, CONDITION ||
- LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON AND IS CORRECT, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE
oSP — SERVICE POLE HCMR. HARRIS COUNTY MAP RECORDS DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, SHORTAGES IN AREA, BOUNDARY LINE CONFLICTS, ENCROACHMENTS, OVERLAPPING OF STANDARD LAND SURVEY OF
P — IRON PIPE IMPROVEMENTS, EASEMENTS OR RIGHTS OF WAY THAT | HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON. BEARINGS / T
GA% — GUY ANCHOR IRON ROD AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH LOTS ]O, & ] ] ’ BLOCK A ’ TR'ANGLE ACRES SUBDIV'S'ON
IR -
N — OVERHEAD POWER LINE - o AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD 83)(US FOOT) WITH A COMBINED SCALE FACTOR OF 1.00015063. / S|TUATED |N THE D. CULE SURVEY
—  «— _ BARBED WRE FENCE PAGE ABSTRACT NO. 226
PG. - .
—+t—— — WROUGHT IRON FENCE
LEGEND OF ABBREVIATIONS
— WOOD FENCE ROMW.  — RIGHT—OF—WAY ~ DRDCT DEED RECORDS. DENTON. TEXAS CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
——o—— — CHAINLINK FENCE Q- FT. = SQUARE FEET « 0.P.RD.C.T.OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS REVISIONS
VOL. — VOLUME
oCF  — GATE POST fo — FLM CODE * P.RD.CT.  PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS ‘ DATE REASON BY COPYRIGHT (©) WINDROSE LAND SERVICES THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHTED AND IS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE FOR
) — PER PLANS -~ e ROW RIGHT OF WAY y > THE SPECIFIC PROJECT OR TRANSACTION FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED. REUSE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION OF THIS
_ » » DOCUMENT WHETHER IN HARD COPY OR ELECTRONIC FORMAT OTHER THAN FOR THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED,
APPROX. — APPROXIMATE BL BUILDING LINE * IRS 1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR STAMPED "WINDROSE™ SET MARK N. PEEPLES / WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM WINDROSE LAND SERVICES IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAW.
A HIGHBANK UE = UTILITY EASEMENT e CM. CONTROLLING MONUMENT REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL”LAND SURVEYOR NO. 6443
— TREE/SHRUB STATE OF TEXAS FIELDED BY:  T.M. CHECKED BY: M.N.P. | JOB NO. D56935
d — SIGN /
DRAWN BY: T.A.D. DATE: 6/8/2021 SHEET NO. 1 OF 1



AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION VOL. 2, PG. 89 P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" REBAR FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" REBAR FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIL ROAD SPIKE FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE  BEARS S00°19'W, 1.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 86°59'09" E  220.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 12°56'56" W  171.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°46'08" W  210.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°37'06" E  121.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 73°46'08" E  203.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRON ROD FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIL ROAD SPIKE FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD STATE HIGHWAY NO. 24 (VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE (60' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP  PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY BRICK BUILDING 2,417 EXTERIOR SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 16°13'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°46'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 14°39'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK "C" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION VOL. 2, PG. 89 P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5, BLOCK "C" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION VOL. 2, PG. 89 P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PLAT=120.80')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PLAT=171.30')

AutoCAD SHX Text
1605 HILLCREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7174 AC. (31,251 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY R. PRYOR  WIFE, JEAN S. PRYOR DOC. NO. 94-25263 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEN COHEN DOC. NO. 210-103942 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEE C. SCANDALIS-GRAVE DOC. NO. 2017-145379 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEE C. SCANDALIS-GRAVE DOC. NO. 2017-145379 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE:  1" = 20' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.A.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/8/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.N.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D56935

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELDED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6443

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK N. PEEPLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\WRD SITE NOs\D56935 - 1605 Hillcrest Dr - Little Elm\Archived Drawings

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWBT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
* SOME OF THESE ELEMENTS MAY NOT BE USED ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
- MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- HARRIS COUNTY DEED RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- HARRIS COUNTY MAP RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- HARRIS COUNTY CLERK FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
- VOLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
- RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.C.C.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FILM CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
- ELECTRIC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GRATE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
- HANDICAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GRATE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
- MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- OVERHEAD POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- METER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SERVICE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
//

AutoCAD SHX Text
[

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
- UNDERGROUND CABLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
- REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BARBED WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WROUGHT IRON FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TG

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TREE/SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PIPELINE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- HIGHBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- HIGHBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TRAFFIC SIGNAL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GROUND/SPOT LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE W/CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PIN FLAG/PAINT MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CATHODIC TEST LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP/T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP/LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP/CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: LOT 10 & LOT 11, BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  10 & LOT 11, BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, 10 & LOT 11, BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  & LOT 11, BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, & LOT 11, BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  LOT 11, BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, LOT 11, BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  11, BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, 11, BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, BLOCK "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, "A" TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TRIANGLE ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, ACRES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TO THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, THE CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, CITY OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  ELM, DENTON COUNTY, ELM, DENTON COUNTY,  DENTON COUNTY, DENTON COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, TEXAS ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, VOLUME 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, 2, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, PAGE 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, 89 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, THE PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY,  OF DENTON COUNTY, OF DENTON COUNTY,  DENTON COUNTY, DENTON COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, TEXAS. TITLE COMMITMENT NOTES THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  THE BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, THE BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, BENEFIT OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, OF A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, FOR TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, TITLE INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, INSURANCE. THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  THEREFORE, EASEMENTS, THEREFORE, EASEMENTS,  EASEMENTS, EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS, EITHER RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  OR OTHER DOCUMENTS, EITHER RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY OR OTHER DOCUMENTS, EITHER RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  OTHER DOCUMENTS, EITHER RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY OTHER DOCUMENTS, EITHER RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  DOCUMENTS, EITHER RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY DOCUMENTS, EITHER RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  EITHER RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY EITHER RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY RECORDED, OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY OR UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY UNRECORDED MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  THE SUBJECT PROPERTY THE SUBJECT PROPERTY  SUBJECT PROPERTY SUBJECT PROPERTY  PROPERTY PROPERTY THAT ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S NOTES: 1. BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH  ZONE (4202) NORTH ZONE (4202) NORTH  (4202) NORTH (4202) NORTH  NORTH NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD 83)(US FOOT) WITH A COMBINED SCALE FACTOR OF 1.00015063.  2. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  PROPERTY IS SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON PROPERTY IS SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  IS SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON IS SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON INSURANCE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR DENTON  RATE MAP FOR DENTON RATE MAP FOR DENTON  MAP FOR DENTON MAP FOR DENTON  FOR DENTON FOR DENTON  DENTON DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS, MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL  TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS, MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS, MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL  AND INCORPORATED AREAS, MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL AND INCORPORATED AREAS, MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL  INCORPORATED AREAS, MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL INCORPORATED AREAS, MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL  AREAS, MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL AREAS, MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL  MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL MAP NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL  NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL NO. 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL  48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL 48121C0415G, COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL  COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL  NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL NO. 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL  4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL 4811520415G, REVISED DATE: APRIL  REVISED DATE: APRIL REVISED DATE: APRIL  DATE: APRIL DATE: APRIL  APRIL APRIL 18, 2011. ALL OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  2011. ALL OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID 2011. ALL OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  ALL OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID ALL OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID PROPERTY IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID IS SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID LOCATED IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID IN ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID ZONE "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID "X" ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID ON SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID MAP. THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  THE LOCATION OF THE SAID THE LOCATION OF THE SAID  LOCATION OF THE SAID LOCATION OF THE SAID  OF THE SAID OF THE SAID  THE SAID THE SAID  SAID SAID FLOOD ZONES IS BASED ON SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  ZONES IS BASED ON SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED ZONES IS BASED ON SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  IS BASED ON SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED IS BASED ON SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  BASED ON SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED BASED ON SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  ON SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED ON SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED SAID MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED MAP, IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED IS APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED APPROXIMATE AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED AND IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED IS NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED NOT LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED LOCATED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED ON THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED THE GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED GROUND. RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED RELEVANT ZONES ARE DEFINED  ZONES ARE DEFINED ZONES ARE DEFINED  ARE DEFINED ARE DEFINED  DEFINED DEFINED ON SAID MAP AS FOLLOWS: ZONE "X" - OTHER AREAS: AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN. 3. THIS BOUNDARY SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING THIS BOUNDARY SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  BOUNDARY SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING BOUNDARY SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  HAS BEEN PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING HAS BEEN PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  BEEN PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING BEEN PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING PREPARED AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING AND PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING WITH THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING  LAND SURVEYING LAND SURVEYING  SURVEYING SURVEYING PRACTICES ACT AND GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  ACT AND GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ACT AND GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  AND GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL AND GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  RULES OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL RULES OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL OF PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL PROCEDURES AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL AND PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL PRACTICES, ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL  OF PROFESSIONAL OF PROFESSIONAL  PROFESSIONAL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS. 4. THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  SURVEY IS BASED ON DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT SURVEY IS BASED ON DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  IS BASED ON DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT IS BASED ON DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  BASED ON DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT BASED ON DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  ON DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT ON DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT DEEDS, EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT EASEMENTS AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT AND/OR RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT RECORDED PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT PLATS AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT AND OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT OTHER RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT RECORDS FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT  BY THE CLIENT BY THE CLIENT  THE CLIENT THE CLIENT  CLIENT CLIENT AND/OR THE CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE AS WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  THE CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE AS WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND THE CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE AS WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE AS WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE AS WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  REPRESENTATIVE AS WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND REPRESENTATIVE AS WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  AS WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND AS WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND WELL AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND AS SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND SIGNIFICANT VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND VISIBLE MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND MONUMENTS FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND FOUND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  SUBJECT PROPERTY AND SUBJECT PROPERTY AND  PROPERTY AND PROPERTY AND  AND AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES, FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  PROPERTIES, FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY PROPERTIES, FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  MEASUREMENTS AND EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY MEASUREMENTS AND EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  AND EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY AND EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY EVIDENCE OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY OF BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY BOUNDARIES FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY FOUND ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY ON THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY THE GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY GROUND. HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY HOWEVER, THIS SURVEY  THIS SURVEY THIS SURVEY  SURVEY SURVEY SHALL NOT REPRESENT WARRANTY OF TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  NOT REPRESENT WARRANTY OF TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT NOT REPRESENT WARRANTY OF TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  REPRESENT WARRANTY OF TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT REPRESENT WARRANTY OF TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  WARRANTY OF TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT WARRANTY OF TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  OF TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT OF TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT TITLE OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT OR GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT GUARANTEE OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT OWNERSHIP. THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT THE SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT SURVEYOR DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT DID NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT NOT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT ABSTRACT THE SUBJECT  THE SUBJECT THE SUBJECT  SUBJECT SUBJECT PROPERTY. 5. EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY STATED OR SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY STATED OR SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  AS SPECIFICALLY STATED OR SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING AS SPECIFICALLY STATED OR SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  SPECIFICALLY STATED OR SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICALLY STATED OR SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  STATED OR SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING STATED OR SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  OR SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING OR SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING SHOWN HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING HEREON, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ANY OF THE FOLLOWING  OF THE FOLLOWING OF THE FOLLOWING  THE FOLLOWING THE FOLLOWING  FOLLOWING FOLLOWING WHICH MAY BE APPLICABLE TO THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  MAY BE APPLICABLE TO THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; MAY BE APPLICABLE TO THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  BE APPLICABLE TO THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; BE APPLICABLE TO THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  APPLICABLE TO THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; APPLICABLE TO THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  TO THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; TO THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; THE SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; SUBJECT TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; TRACT: EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; EASEMENTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS;  COVENANTS; COVENANTS; SUBDIVISION RESTRICTIONS; ZONING OR OTHER LAND-USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP  RESTRICTIONS; ZONING OR OTHER LAND-USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP RESTRICTIONS; ZONING OR OTHER LAND-USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP  ZONING OR OTHER LAND-USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP ZONING OR OTHER LAND-USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP  OR OTHER LAND-USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP OR OTHER LAND-USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP  OTHER LAND-USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP OTHER LAND-USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP  LAND-USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP LAND-USE REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP  REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP REGULATIONS; AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP  AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP AGREEMENTS;LEASE AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP  AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP AGREEMENTS; AND OWNERSHIP  AND OWNERSHIP AND OWNERSHIP  OWNERSHIP OWNERSHIP TITLE EVIDENCE. 6. ANY DECLARATION MADE HEREON OR HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ANY DECLARATION MADE HEREON OR HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  DECLARATION MADE HEREON OR HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE DECLARATION MADE HEREON OR HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  MADE HEREON OR HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE MADE HEREON OR HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  HEREON OR HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE HEREON OR HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  OR HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE OR HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE HEREIN IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE IS MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE MADE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE TO THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE OF THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE THE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE SURVEY. IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  IS NOT TRANSFERABLE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE  NOT TRANSFERABLE NOT TRANSFERABLE  TRANSFERABLE TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS. 7. THE WORD "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION THE WORD "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  WORD "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION WORD "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION AS SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION SHOWN AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION AND USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION USED ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION ON HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION HEREON MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION MEANS AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION  PROFESSIONAL OPINION PROFESSIONAL OPINION  OPINION OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. 8. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PROVIDE A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PROVIDE A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  SURVEY DOES NOT PROVIDE A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, SURVEY DOES NOT PROVIDE A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  DOES NOT PROVIDE A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, DOES NOT PROVIDE A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  NOT PROVIDE A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, NOT PROVIDE A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  PROVIDE A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, PROVIDE A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, A DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, DETERMINATION OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, OR OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, OPINION CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, CONCERNING THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, THE LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, LOCATION OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, OR EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS, EXISTENCE OF WETLANDS,  OF WETLANDS, OF WETLANDS,  WETLANDS, WETLANDS, FAULTLINES, TOXIC OR HAZARDOUS WASTE AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL  TOXIC OR HAZARDOUS WASTE AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL TOXIC OR HAZARDOUS WASTE AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL  OR HAZARDOUS WASTE AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL OR HAZARDOUS WASTE AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL  HAZARDOUS WASTE AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL HAZARDOUS WASTE AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL  WASTE AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL WASTE AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL  AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL AREAS, SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL  SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL SUBSIDENCE, SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL  SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL  AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL  ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL  CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL CONDITIONS OR GEOLOGICAL  OR GEOLOGICAL OR GEOLOGICAL  GEOLOGICAL GEOLOGICAL ISSUES. NO STATEMENT IS MADE CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  NO STATEMENT IS MADE CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR NO STATEMENT IS MADE CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  STATEMENT IS MADE CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR STATEMENT IS MADE CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  IS MADE CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR IS MADE CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  MADE CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR MADE CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR CONCERNING THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR SUITABILITY OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR OF THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR THE SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR SUBJECT TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR TRACT FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR FOR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR ANY INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR INTENDED USE, PURPOSE OR  USE, PURPOSE OR USE, PURPOSE OR  PURPOSE OR PURPOSE OR  OR OR DEVELOPMENT. 9. THE PARCELS CONTAINED IN THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR THE PARCELS CONTAINED IN THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  PARCELS CONTAINED IN THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR PARCELS CONTAINED IN THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  CONTAINED IN THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR CONTAINED IN THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  IN THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR IN THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR SHOWN HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR HEREON ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR ARE CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR CONTIGUOUS WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR WITHOUT ANY GAPS, GORES OR  ANY GAPS, GORES OR ANY GAPS, GORES OR  GAPS, GORES OR GAPS, GORES OR  GORES OR GORES OR  OR OR OVERLAPS. 10. SQUARE FOOTAGE TOTALS SHOWN HEREON OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT SQUARE FOOTAGE TOTALS SHOWN HEREON OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  FOOTAGE TOTALS SHOWN HEREON OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT FOOTAGE TOTALS SHOWN HEREON OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  TOTALS SHOWN HEREON OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT TOTALS SHOWN HEREON OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  SHOWN HEREON OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT SHOWN HEREON OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  HEREON OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT HEREON OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT OR REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT REFERENCED HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT HEREIN ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT ARE BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT BASED ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT ON MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT MATHEMATICAL CLOSURES AND DO NOT  CLOSURES AND DO NOT CLOSURES AND DO NOT  AND DO NOT AND DO NOT  DO NOT DO NOT  NOT NOT NECESSARILY REPRESENT THE POSITIONAL ACCURACY OF THE BOUNDARY MONUMENTS. 11. MONUMENTS ARE FOUND UNLESS SPECIFICALLY DESIGNATED AS SET. MONUMENTS ARE FOUND UNLESS SPECIFICALLY DESIGNATED AS SET. 12. ALL STATEMENTS WITHIN THE CERTIFICATION, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES, ALL STATEMENTS WITHIN THE CERTIFICATION, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  STATEMENTS WITHIN THE CERTIFICATION, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES, STATEMENTS WITHIN THE CERTIFICATION, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  WITHIN THE CERTIFICATION, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES, WITHIN THE CERTIFICATION, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  THE CERTIFICATION, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES, THE CERTIFICATION, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  CERTIFICATION, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES, CERTIFICATION, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES, AND OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES, OTHER REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES, REFERENCES LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES, LOCATED ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES, ELSEWHERE HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES, HEREON, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  RELATED TO: UTILITIES, RELATED TO: UTILITIES,  TO: UTILITIES, TO: UTILITIES,  UTILITIES, UTILITIES, IMPROVEMENTS, STRUCTURES, BUILDINGS, PARTY WALLS, PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED  STRUCTURES, BUILDINGS, PARTY WALLS, PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED STRUCTURES, BUILDINGS, PARTY WALLS, PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED  BUILDINGS, PARTY WALLS, PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED BUILDINGS, PARTY WALLS, PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED  PARTY WALLS, PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED PARTY WALLS, PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED  WALLS, PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED WALLS, PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED  PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED  EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED  SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED  AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED AND ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED  ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED ENCROACHMENTS ARE BASED  ARE BASED ARE BASED  BASED BASED SOLELY ON ABOVE-GROUND, VISIBLE EVIDENCE, UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  ON ABOVE-GROUND, VISIBLE EVIDENCE, UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED ON ABOVE-GROUND, VISIBLE EVIDENCE, UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  ABOVE-GROUND, VISIBLE EVIDENCE, UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED ABOVE-GROUND, VISIBLE EVIDENCE, UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  VISIBLE EVIDENCE, UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED VISIBLE EVIDENCE, UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  EVIDENCE, UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED EVIDENCE, UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED ANOTHER SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED SOURCE OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED OF INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED  REFERENCED REFERENCED HEREON. 13. THE AREA OF THE BUILDING SHOWN IS BASED ON THE BUILDINGS FOOTPRINT AT GROUND LEVEL.. THE AREA OF THE BUILDING SHOWN IS BASED ON THE BUILDINGS FOOTPRINT AT GROUND LEVEL.. NOTES REGARDING UTILITIES: SOURCE INFORMATION FROM PLANS AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  INFORMATION FROM PLANS AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW INFORMATION FROM PLANS AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  FROM PLANS AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW FROM PLANS AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  PLANS AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW PLANS AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW  TO DEVELOP A VIEW TO DEVELOP A VIEW  DEVELOP A VIEW DEVELOP A VIEW  A VIEW A VIEW  VIEW VIEW OF THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  UTILITIES. HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE UTILITIES. HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE  FEATURES CANNOT BE FEATURES CANNOT BE  CANNOT BE CANNOT BE  BE BE ACCURATELY, COMPLETELY, AND RELIABLY DEPICTED. IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  COMPLETELY, AND RELIABLY DEPICTED. IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE COMPLETELY, AND RELIABLY DEPICTED. IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  AND RELIABLY DEPICTED. IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE AND RELIABLY DEPICTED. IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  RELIABLY DEPICTED. IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE RELIABLY DEPICTED. IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  DEPICTED. IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE DEPICTED. IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE IN ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE ADDITION, IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE IN SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE SOME JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE JURISDICTIONS, 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE 811 OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE OR OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE OTHER SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE SIMILAR UTILITY LOCATE  UTILITY LOCATE UTILITY LOCATE  LOCATE LOCATE REQUESTS FROM SURVEYORS MAY BE IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  FROM SURVEYORS MAY BE IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED FROM SURVEYORS MAY BE IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  SURVEYORS MAY BE IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED SURVEYORS MAY BE IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  MAY BE IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED MAY BE IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  BE IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED BE IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED IGNORED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED OR RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED RESULT IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED IN AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED AN INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED INCOMPLETE RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED RESPONSE. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED  OR MORE DETAILED OR MORE DETAILED  MORE DETAILED MORE DETAILED  DETAILED DETAILED INFORMATION IS REQUIRED, THE CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  IS REQUIRED, THE CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE IS REQUIRED, THE CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  REQUIRED, THE CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE REQUIRED, THE CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  THE CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE THE CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE THAT EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE EXCAVATION AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE AND/OR A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE LOCATE REQUEST MAY BE  REQUEST MAY BE REQUEST MAY BE  MAY BE MAY BE  BE BE NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS THIS DAY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON AND IS CORRECT, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THERE ARE NO VISIBLE DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, SHORTAGES IN AREA, BOUNDARY LINE CONFLICTS, ENCROACHMENTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, EASEMENTS OR RIGHTS OF WAY THAT I HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON. BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD 83)(US FOOT) WITH A COMBINED SCALE FACTOR OF 1.00015063. 1.00015063. __________________________________________ MARK N. PEEPLES REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 6443 STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND OF ABBREVIATIONS D.R.D.C.T.  DEED RECORDS, DENTON, TEXAS DEED RECORDS, DENTON, TEXAS O.P.R.D.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS P.R.D.C.T. PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS ROW  RIGHT OF WAY RIGHT OF WAY IRS  1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR STAMPED "WINDROSE" SET 1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR STAMPED "WINDROSE" SET C.M.  CONTROLLING MONUMENTCONTROLLING MONUMENT


=“ TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
By PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

LITTLE LM~ 98/05/2021

OVERVIEW
Project PUBLIC HEARING/Uptown Vape and Smoke SUP (21-SUP-04)
P&Z Hearing 08/05/2021

Council Hearing 09/07/2021

Size Approximately 1,600 Square Feet

Current Zoning Light Commercial (LC)

Proposed Use Smoking Establishment for retail of vaping products
Existing Use Vacant Commercial Space

Future Land Use

Light C ial (LC
Plan Designation ight Commerecial (LC)

Applicant Hassan Ali - HH Commerce LLC
Owner Reeyaz Thanawalla - Lakshmi Investment Properties
Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Agenda Item

PUBLIC HEARING/Uptown Vape and Smoke SUP (21-SUP-04). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow a smoking establishment use,
in order to allow for the sale of vaping products, generally located on the west side of Lobo Lane,
approximately 384 feet south of Eldorado Parkway, currently zoned Light Commercial (LC), within Little EIm's
town limits.

Location

Generally located at 800 West Eldorado, Suite 122, on the west side of Lobo Lane, approximately 384 feet
south of Eldorado Parkway, within Little ElIm's town limits.

Planning Analysis

Additional public noticing is required in order to hold the public hearing and take action on this request. At
this time, staff is requesting to withdraw this item from consideration by the Planning & Zoning Commission.

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Planning & Zoning Commission accept the request to withdraw this item from
consideration at this time.

Attachments



Uptown Vape and Smoke SUP - Location Map



Document Path: G:\GISForTownEmployees\Planning\LocationMap_Portrait

.‘ Request For a Specific Use Permit
For a Smoking Establishment

. ‘ Lot 1R3 Block A
— Lake Shore Crossing
0 137.5 275 550

LITTLE ELM i ——F t

reetMapxedntributors,

WE

|
|

i

Lobo.LLn

. y

bject Property

B T pe—

Town of Little EIm N

Denton County, Tx
Date: 7/19/2021

This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical
or digital, without written consent of the Town.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.




	Agenda
	AI_385_June 17, 2021, July 1, 2021, & July 15, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_June 17, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_July 1, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_July 15, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
	AI_392_20-RP-009 (Button Memorial United Methodist Church)
	       ATT_Button Memorial United Methodist Church Addition - Location Map
	       ATT_Button Memorial United Methodist Addition - Plat Document
	AI_387_RP-21-03119 (Triangle Acres Subdivision, Lot 10R, Block A Replat)
	       ATT_Triangle Acres Subdivision, Lot 10R, Block A - Location Map
	       ATT_Triangle Acres Subdivision, Lot 10R, Block A - Plat Document
	Sheets and Views
	Plat


	       ATT_Triangle Acres Subdivision, Lot 10R, Block A - Survey
	Sheets and Views
	Survey 24x36


	AI_386_21-SUP-04 (Uptown Vape and Smoke)
	       ATT_Uptown Vape and Smoke SUP - Location Map

